of EXCELLENCE

TO: Mayor and Members of Council
FROM: Central District Team / g %’/ﬁ

DATE: May 19™, 2009
Re: Main Street Residence (Unionville) Inc.
(The Rockport Group)

Site Plan Application (SC 08 128054)
Proposed Retirement Residence at 34 Main Street Unionville South

BACKGROUND
On April 21, 2009, Development Services Committee deferred site plan approval of the

proposed retirement residence at 34 Main Street. Committee’s discussion focussed on
proposed sustainable measures to be incorporated into the proposed development and
a future potential connection to Markham District Energy. Committee directed Staff to
report back on this item on May 19™, and it is listed on today’s agenda.

UPDATE
The applicant has met with the York Region District School Board and Markham District

Energy and are still in the process of coordinating information respecting the connection
to District Energy and cost-sharing arrangements for sanitary and storm sewers with the
School Board. Staff can report back to Committee upon resolution of these matters.

The applicant has indicated that the proposed development will contain sufficient
sustainablé features to qualify for LEED silver equivalent, however, they will not be
pursuing LEED status. The applicant has updated the attached list of sustainable
measures to be incorporated into the proposed development. In addition to the points
identified on the attached list, the applicant has added points for reduced site
disturbance, water use reduction, low emitting materials and bird friendly design.

Staff will continue to work with the applicant to resolve these matters as part of the site
plan approval process.
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